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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Goloubow, Ron [Ron.Goloubow@arcadis-us.com]
Sent: Friday, November 04, 2011 2:53 PM
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health; Lee W. Cover
Subject: FW: RO0207 Distribution of Notification of Potential Case Closure
Attachments: RO0207 Mailing List 2011-11-04_formatted.docx

The Notification of Potential Case Closure for the subject Site was sent via “regular” U.S. Mail today.  The revised mailing 
list is attached as the duplicates addresses were removed. 
 
Ron. 
 

Ron Goloubow, PG | Principal Geologist | ron.goloubow@arcadis-us.com 

ARCADIS U.S., Inc.  | 2000 Powell Street, Suite 700 | Emeryville, CA 94608 
T. 510.596.9550 | M. 510.501-1789 | F. 510.652.2246  
www.arcadis-us.com 
  

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health [mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org]  
Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2011 6:13 PM 
To: Goloubow, Ron; 'Cover, Lee (Pleasanton) NA' 
Subject: RO0207 Distribution of Notification of Potential Case Closure 
  
Ron, 
  
Please distribute the attached Notification of Potential Case Closure to the addresses shown on the attached mailing list no later than 
November 8, 2011.  You may ignore duplicate addresses; only one notification is required for each address although some names and 
addresses may appear more than once for owners of multiple parcels.  The Notification of Potential Case Closure requests that 
landowners or residents submit any comments or questions to ACEH regarding potential case closure by December 8, 2011.  Following 
distribution by U.S. Mail to the attached mailing list, please submit written verification of the date that the Notification of Potential Case 
Closure was distributed to the attached mailing list. 
  
  
Jerry Wickham 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502‐6577 
phone:  510‐567‐6791 
jerry.wickham@acgov.org 
  

 

 
NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its affiliates. All rights, 
including without limitation copyright, are reserved. The proprietary information contained in this e-mail message, and any 
files transmitted with it, is intended for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this e-mail is not the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this e-mail in error and that any review, distribution or 
copying of this e-mail or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please 
notify the sender immediately and delete the original message and any files transmitted. The unauthorized use of this e-
mail or any files transmitted with it is prohibited and disclaimed by ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its affiliates. Nothing herein is 
intended to constitute the offering or performance of services where otherwise restricted by law. 



AMANT ANTONETTE T TR  
Parcel #: 96-1-6-4 
3111 ANDRADE RD 
SUNOL,  CA 94586 

 

CITY & CO SF WATER DEPT  
Parcel #: 96-375-11-5 & more 
1155 MARKET ST #5 
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94103 

 

FRANCO JOSEPH V & MARIA H  
Parcel #: 96-1-12-1 & 96-1-7-14 
3277 ANDRADE RD  
SUNOL, CA 94586 

HALL VIRGINIA TR OF THE  
Parcel #: 96-1-6-5 
474 E ALLUVIAL AVE 
FRESNO, CA 93720 

 

KHAN PETROLEUM INC  
Parcel #: 96-1-7-7 & 96-1-7-8 
3004 ANDRADE RD 
SUNOL, CA 94586 

 

MISSION VALLEY ROCK CO  
Parcel #: 96-80-1-7 & more 
8505 FREEPORT PKWY 
IRVING, TX 75063 

P G & E CO 135-1-62-3 
Parcel #: 96-80-1-3 
PO BOX 770000 
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94177 

 

SUNOL RANCH LLC  
Parcel 4: 96-1-12-2 
3037-T HOPYARD RD  
PLEASANTON, CA 94588 

 

TOVANI ROY F & HAYES  
Parcel #: 96-1-7-6 
P 0 BOX 333 
SUNOL, CA 94586 

Alameda Creek Alliance 
Jeff Miller, Director 
P.O. Box 2626 
Niles, CA 94536 

 

Gregory Harrison 
Harrison Accounting Group 
37272 Maple Street 
Fremont, CA  94520 

  

     

     

     

     

     

     

 


